

To: David Hilliard
E-Mail: dhilliard@wrf.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 08, 2003

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0113-EX-ST-2003

Message:

The Wireless Telecommunications Bureau (WTB) would like you to explain in greater detail the justification for 60 W ERP. They think this is excessive power for what the applicant is trying to do in a crowded band. Also, WTB questions whether this experiment fits within the scope of the Intelligent Transportation Systems radio service, and more specifically in LMS, which are supposed to "utilize non-voice radio techniques to determine the location and status of mobile radio units. Please respond to these two items.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 08, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2537